
STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION 

DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES  
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower 

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee  37243-1102 

 
 
July 31, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Santo McAdoo, Community Maintenance Senior Manager 
Fairfield Glade Community Club 
e-copy: smcadoo@fairfieldglade.cc 
7827 Peavine Road 
Fairfield Glade, TN 38558-2000  
 
 
Re: Sherwood Dam, Cumberland County 
 I.D. Number 187029 
 
 
Dear Mr. McAdoo: 
 
Attached is your Certificate of Approval for Operation of the above referenced dam. The certificate will 
expire on July 15, 2022. 
 
Any special conditions of issuance are listed on the back of the certificate. A certificate is not valid if 
these conditions are not met.  Renewal and/or continuance of a certificate will be contingent upon 
satisfactory operation and maintenance of the structure for which a certificate is issued. 
 
Your cooperation with the Division of Water Resources Safe Dams program is appreciated. Feel free to 
contact the Knoxville Environmental Field Office at 1-888-891-TDEC; or me at any time. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

 

Terrell Hendren, P.E. 

Environmental Consultant 

Division of Water Resources 

Knoxville Environmental Field Office 

P: (865) 594-5562 
E: Terrell.Hendren@tn.gov 
 
Enclosure 

 

cc/ec: Knoxville Environmental Field Office 
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